
PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes

April 09,2024

The meeting of the Maple Lake Planning Commission was called to order at 6:03 p.m.by Chair Dan
Haugen in the city hall in the City of Maple Lake.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dan Haugen, Mike Rowe, Chris Paumen, Bruce Ballweber, Scott Chantland,
Phil Carlson & Chuck Boser (Stantec City Planners via Zoom)
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: D.J. Brown, Deputy Clerk; Deb & Doug Schafer, Della Ness, Sarah Bonvallet,
John Haack.

Approval of Agenda

A motion was made bv Ballweber to aoorove the Chautlaqd seconded the motion. All present

voted in favor.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Haugen to approve the amended agenda. strikine item B. consensus of the
council that it was never discussed. Chantland seconded the motion. All present voted in favor.

New Business
t. Public Hearing Regarding Prelim & Final Plat for Wright Co. PID 11050000020

Chair Dan Haugen closed the planning commission meeting at 6:09 and opened the public hearing.
Chris Paumen presented both plats and gave a brief explanation of the 1.5-acre commsrcial land split as

well as the proposed daycare after the sale of land. Three were in attendance at this time and Haugen
opened the floor to the audience. Doug Schafer inquired about traffic flow on Geneva and state
involvement as it pertained to a stoplight or roundabout. He also inquired about the hours of the daycare
and capacity. There was concern from Schafer and his wife about speeding and access from Spruce to
Hwy 55. Paumen explained this hearing was just for the land split and nothing more. He could not speak
to specifics of the daycare because it did not concern him beyond the sale and he hadn't seen any future
plans but he believed a proposed structure could be 2,500-5,000 sq ft. Phil Carlson, Stantec Planner
commented that area has been zoned multi-family development for some time and there has always been
an anticipation for commercial zoning. Carlson continued that the roads certainly could handle much
more traffic and the commercial expectation. Though he believed a change would be evident there was
no inclination that it would be comparable to a large apartment complex or other commercial dwelling.
Haugen concurred and stated an apartment proposal was denied in the past to reserve this limited space
for commercial use.
Della Ness of Geneva Homeowners Association spoke next inquiring about lighting. She was curious if
additional lighting would be added or improved upon in the area with the addition of this commercial
proposal. She stated the only light in the area was a private one that Paumen had provided in the Geneva
development. She also feared there would be a necessity for speed reduction. Haugen agreed this was a
valid concern. Chantland spoke at length on behalf of the City Council with awareness of the ongoing
speeding issue in town and the measures being taken. D.J. Brown also noted that the nature of this
project would likely attract a future patrol presence in the area. Ballweber spoke on past interactions
with

Apil 09,2024 Maple Lake Planning Commission Page I



b. Recommendation to Approve Prelim & Final Plat for Wright Co. PID f 1050000020

A motion was made by Ballweber to approve recommendation. Rowe seconded the motion. All Present

voted in favor.

c. Preliminary Plan for Dangerous Man Brewing Outdoor Taproom and Beer Garden

Sarah Bonvallet was called upon by chair Haugen to speak on behalf of Dangerous Man and their

preliminary plan. Public hearing contributors had excused themselves and councilor John Haack had

now joined ihe audience. Bonvallet explained her initial renting and business within the city had

p.""id"r." contingent upon a future taproom approval. She explained that due to financial and

Lconomic factors they had decided to pursue a mobile taproom versus a more traditional brick & mortar

permanent remodel. Bonvallet stated the outdoor taproom would utilize the2-acre green space for their

teer garden, likely 2 weekends a month, weather permitting. The taproom itself would be a mobile 40ft

shipping container repurposed as a vending station according to Bonvallet. She also stated one third

*o.rta be storage and two thirds would be for serving customers. Bonvallet went on to outline that

proper measures would be taken to contain the outside area and use of alcohol using signage and

Loundaries; a flag was even proposed to advertise hours of operation. She stated that there would be

signage and German themed barrel, ropes or chains used to surround the area.

Haugin asked if there would be the inclusion of food, Bonvallet responded no but said she would like to

incorporate food trucks. Bonvallet said the state Department of Agriculture would however classiff the

entity as a mobile food unit. Chantland asked if the taproom idea was approved in the past when it was

initially brought up as a contingency. There was a consensus that it was. Paumen and Haugen said it was

a use, not a conditional use. Ballweber said yes too just no off sale. Bonvallet agreed and stated that

would be more of a remodel brick & mortar route. Haugen asked if this was a steppingstone towards

that? Bonvallet said she was uncertain and this was a way to test the waters with minimal financial

investment or infrastructure change. Bonvallet continued by showing the location would be East of the

building and the North, West and South would remain for parking, the East would remain closed off for

businesi and staff. She hoped it could operate seasonally Thurs-Sat and offered some possible hours of
operation. She believed that a taproom and beer garden was more of a casual existence and not a late-

night spot.
Haugen asked if there were any plans for light and sound. Bonvallet affirmed that there would be string

lights in addition to the already adequate lighting that existed. In addition, there would be some outdoor

splakers on the mobile unit for casual background. Bonvallet entertained the idea with the committee of
live music possibly a few times ayear for holidays or special occasions. Carlson from Stantec found the

plan perfectly appropriate and felt it addressed concerns while remaining a good project with a different

^

Apil09,2024 Maple Lake Planning Commission Page2

the state surrounding roundabouts and stop lights. There was a consensus that this has always been a

topic of discussion but never gained any traction. Paumen commented that the city had an opportunity 3-

4 years ago to add additional lighting with the Geneva addition and declined. Mike Rowe assured the

structure would likely have significant commercial lighting of its own which would hopefully lessen

public concerns. Ness wanted a timeline for the start date and Paumen stated he hoped to close by the

Lnd of the month on the land sale but couldn't speak to the daycare which would have to entertain an

entire process of its own. Paumen thought potentially June could be a possible start date for daycare

construction. The Schafer couple inquired if the daycare would have a playground and Paumen

confirmed it would be in compliance with state law. Paumen also assured there would be adequate

greenspace and compliances. Chantland concurred all the proper steps would be necessary from park

board io planning and then city council. Paumen again reiterated this hearing was strictly for the land

split. Haugen thanked everyone for contributing and closed the public hearing at 6:17.



concept. He supported and gave his recommendation of approval. Paumen asked if there was a next
step, such as site plans after the concept review. Bonvallet said additional steps would follow with the
city's endorsement and that she had already been working with the State Department of Agriculture but
would also need to approach the city with alcohol and gambling for approval. Ballweber asked if there
would be portable toilets and Bonvallet responded that there would be that necessity since there was
only one toilet inside for the 10 staff members. Haugen concluded by confirming the operation would
likely span from May to October which Bonvallet said was indeed the plan.

d. Industrial Development Workshop Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, l{lay 812024
Chantland updated the group on his endeavor to gain strategical progress and awareness for industrial
development within the city. Chantland further spoke of his interaction and support from Mayor
Kissock, council member Paumen and the industrial business group. He suggested a possible quarterly
meeting to plan for the future and requested a date change for the workshop to May 6ft due to scheduling
conflicts for those involved.

Old Business
Nothing to present.

Attest,

D.J. Brown
Deputy Clerk

Apnl 09,2024 Maple Lake Planning Commission Page 3

Adjournment
A motion was made by Chantland to adjourn. Rowe seconded the motion. All present voted in favor.
Meetine was adjourned at 6:45.

4e=-


